
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE 
117 WEST DUVAL STREET 
SUITE 480 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Council Member Matt Carlucci                                                               

FROM: Susan C. Grandin, Assistant General Counsel  
 
RE:  Legislation introduced at the October 27th City Council Meeting 
 
DATE: November 2, 2020     
 
Please find the committee schedule for this bill that was introduced at the October 27th Council 
meeting. The bill number(s), short title(s) and committees of reference are as follows: 
 
2020-672 ORD-MC Amending Title III (Executive Branch), Chapt 30 (Planning & Dev 

Dept), Part 1 (Organization), Sec 30.101 (Establishment; Director of the 
Planning & Dev Dept), Sec 30.103 (Definitions) Sec 30.104 (Functions) & 
Creating a New Part 9 Resiliency Div. (Grandin) (Introduced by CM 
Carlucci) 10/27/20 CO Introduced: F, R Public Hearing Pursuant to Chapt 
166, F.S. & C.R. 3.601 – 11/10/20 

 
 F, R 
 
Public Participation for this bill will take place Tuesday, November 10, 2020;  
 
Provided there are no delays: 
 
1. The Finance Committee will address this bill Tuesday, November 17, 2020; 
2. The Rules Committee will address this bill Tuesday, November 17, 2020 
3. Full Council will address this bill on Tuesday, November 24, 2020;   
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